STATE OF WASHINGTON

STATE BUILDING CODE COUNCIL

1500 Jefferson Street SE o P.O. Box 41449 e Olympia, Washington 98504
(360) 407-9277 o fax (360) 586-9088 ¢ e-mail sbcc@des.wa.gov ¢ www.sbcc.wa.gov

TO: 2021 Uniform Plumbing Code Technical Advisory Group and All Interested
Parties
FROM: Corey Wilker, Technical Advisory Group Chair

SUBJECT: 2021 UNIFORM PLUMBING CODE TECHNICAL ADVISORY GROUP

LOCATION: Please access the meeting via Zoom or phone.

For Zoom Click This Link at the start of the meeting
Meeting ID: 975 2846 2845 Password: 110547

For Zoom Telephone link call: 1-888-788-0099

DATE: Wednesday, May 25, 2022
TIME: 1:00p.m. — 4:00p.m.

AGENDA

1. Welcome and Introductions

Review and Approve Agenda

Review and Approve Minutes from 5/11/2022

Review 2021 UPC Code Change Proposals

Other Business

AN A B Il

Adjourn

Please click here to see TAG Meeting documents.

If additional information is needed, please contact Stoyan Bumbalov, Managing Director, at
Stoyan.Bumbalov@des.wa.gov. Communication materials in alternative formats including braille, large
print and audio recording is available on advance request by contacting the above email address. All
meetings are recorded.
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